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 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
 

ADDENDUM 2 
 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
 Date:  April 10, 2008 
  
Subject: BID # 08-037, (BID) Emergency Generator for the MDR 
       
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal during the walk through; the response to the following questions: 
   
 
1.   Could we have a site visit for installations reason? 
  Yes.  Site visit or “walk through” may be scheduled with 24 hours notice by 
 contacting the Facilities Management Department at 546-2009. 
 
 
2.  Is there an existing generator that needs to be removed? 
 There is no existing generator to this facility. 
 
 
3.  The specifications call for a weather protective enclosure and a Nema 1 enclosure.            

Is the generator to be installed inside or outside? 
  The generator will be installed outside on the roof of the building.   
 
4.   Is there a natural gas line in the area of installation? 
 Yes.  There is a gas line approximately 10 feet away on the roof where the 
 generator will be installed.   
 
5.  If the generator is to be installed inside, is there enough ventilation and area for 

exhaust? 
 N/A 
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